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Most Urgent
No. PLG.FC (F)1-35/RIDF (Revised Guidelines)
Government of Himachal Pradess
Planning Department

From
Additional Chief Secretary (Planning) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesn,
Shimla-171002.
To
The E-in-C (IPH), HP
U.S.Club, Shimla-1.
=l
Dated: Shimla-2, the 4 December, 2017.
Subject:- Prioritization of Rural Water Supply Schemes of MLAs Priority under New
Development Bank (BRICS) Loan Assistance Programme.
Sir,

| am to inform that New Development Bank (BRICS) has agreed to provide loan
assistance for funding Rural Water Supply Schemes (RWSS), covering around 22000 habitations
(PC & Left Out), in Himachal Pradesh. Around 18 RWSS have already been approved for funding
in stage-l and remaining schemes will be sanctioned in the subsequent stage(s).

2. As you are aware that large nurhber of MLAs Priority DPRs of RWSS are pending
with NABARD for sanction. In view of this, ‘it'has been decided by the State Government that
eligible RWSS DPRs of MLAs Priority should be posed to New Development Bank (BRICS) for
funding. The IPH Department may scrutinize the DPRs of RWSS pending with NABARD for
sanction and withdraw such DPRs from NABARD as are eligible for funding under New
Development Bank (NDB) loan assistance and pose the same for sanction under NDB.

3. You are, therefore, requested that eligible RWSS DPRs of MLAs Priority may
kindly be posed for funding under NDB loan assistance in future instead of NABARD funding so
that more NABARD loan assistance could be available for funding the remaining MLAs Priority

Schemes.
4. This may kindly be accorded the highest priority.

Yours faithfully,
X

(Dr. Shrikant Baldi,lIAS)
Addl. Chief Secretary (Planning) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.

Endst.No. As Above Dated: Shimla-2, the 5’L December, 2017.
Copy is forwarded for information and necesgary action to:-

1. The Principal Secretary (IPH) to the GoHP, Shimla-2.

2.  The Chief General Manager, NABARD, SDA Complex, Kasumpti, Shimla-9.

SKeA T

(Dr. Shrikant Baldi,lIAS)
Addl. Chief Secretary (Planning) to the
<\,\/Government of Himachal Pradesh.




